07/08/2024, 12:09 Gmail - Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

1 message

Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com> 7 August 2024 at 10:19

To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Desi Irwanta <desi.irwanta@hospiniaga.com>

Dear Emily,

The specifics of our business address are listed below:
- Company : PT. Hospi Niaga Utama
- Tax ID Number : 31.418.675.0-422.000
- Address : Jalan lengkong kecil No. 66 RT. 001 RW. 004 Paledang, lengkong, Kota Bandung, Jawa Barat,
Indonesia, postal code : 40261

| am waiting forward to hearing from you soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

U +62 896-1666-5855

B4 natalia@hospiniaga.com

M JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
. +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:02 PM

To: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Subject: Fwd: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

A\

Good morning,

For us to give a proforma i would need your delivery and invoice address, once i have this information i will send over a proforma.
Kind regards

Emily Morton

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk

Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line

or call 44 (0)1535 634542

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 6, 2024 at 4:47 AM

Subject: Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor
To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Could you please provide us the Quotation of UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor for 13 pcs, provide us include the picture.
I need it for our official PO.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

[ +62 896-1666-5855

- natalia@hospiniaga.com

Be JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
& +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

Good morning,

Thank you for your email. We do currently have stock of part number 0110081,
If you need anymore information please let me know and i will try and help.
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

On Mon, Aug 5, 2024 at 8:58 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Date: Sun, 4 Aug 2024 at 19:32

Subject: Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

Is it available stock for 10 pcs?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

[) +62 896-1666-5855

<4 natalia@hospiniaga.com

B JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
¢ +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 7:05 PM

To: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

Hi Natalia,
There is no expiry date on the UFO 130-2.

As a rule we suggest putting the sensors into service within 6 months of purchase, but this is to make the most of the warranty
period, which is 12 months from the date of shipping.

The useful life of a sensor depends upon concentration of oxygen. If it is left inside the sealed gas barrier bag, its life expectancy should
only deteriorate by 1/20th of its in air life per year. The special gas barrier bag allows only a negligible amount of oxygen or moisture to
pass through. It is not recommended that sensors are stored longer than absolutely necessary for warranty purposes (12
months from date of invoice). Sensors should retain 90% of their useful life after 24 months in the gas barrier bag at 25 degrees
Celsius, 50% relative humidity.

Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 25 Jul 2024 at 05:23, Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com> wrote:
Dear Kate,

Thank you for the price. How about the expired date?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

[ +62 896-1666-5855

-4 natalia@hospiniaga.com

B JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
¢ +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 8:44 PM

To: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

Good afternoon Natalia,
Thank you for your email.

The price breaks for part number 0110081 - oxygen sensor UFO 130-2 are as follows:

[1 -24 = $ 166.50 each EXW [[25 or more = § 149.80 each EXW

These are currently in stock, though stock levels change very quickly with this sensor.

If you would like a proforma invoice detailing carriage charge (we ship via UPS, but we can of course use EXW for you to arrange
your own courier), bank charges and insurance, | would need your invoice and delivery addresses in order to set up a new account for
you.

We accept payment by bank transfer or PayPal (which incurs a fee of 6% of the order total).

Many thanks.

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

On Mon, 15 Jul 2024 at 14:32, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>

Date: Sun, 14 Jul 2024 at 14:05

Subject: Quotation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Yanuar Kristian <yanuar@hospiniaga.com>, Yupiter Gunawan <yupiter.gunawan@hospiniaga.com>, Desi Irwanta
<desi.irwanta@hospiniaga.com>

Dear Sales Viamed,

| am Natalia from PT. Hospi Niaga Utama, in Indonesia.

I am looking for UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor with The part number 0110081 for 10 pcs. Is it available stock?
Could you please provide us the price or the quotation?

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

[ +62 896-1666-5855

- natalia@hospiniaga.com

Ma JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
¢ +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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